
1952. No. 11

No. E-37
OTTAWA, May 22, 1952J

I'have the honour tp acknowleßg receiptof your No-te No. 24 of May

1952, regarding extension of the Canada-United Kingdom Double Taxat

Agreement of June 5th, 1946, with respect to income tax to the Government,
British Guiana and St. Lucia, which reads as follows:

Se~e Note 1>

"I have the honour ....................... in the Canada Gazette"

2. The terms of the foreging note are acceptable to the Canadian Gov

ment, and I have the honour to confirm that your note under refere

together with my present reply thereto, shall be regarded as putting on re

the agreement of the two Governments that the Double Taxation Agreer
as modified shall apply to the two territories named on the sîxtieth day

May 9th, 1952.

3. I als'o wish to inform you that the Canadian GôvernmenÈt has no obje
to the publication of this exchange of notes in the London Gazette and to
release of an appropriate announcement to the United Kingdomi press.

Canadian authorities, for their part, propose to have the present exchang

notes published in the Canada Gazette and to issue a brief statement tô

C anadian .press.. 'ýî

Accept, Sir, the renewed assurances of

J. Thomson, Esq., O.B:E., M.M
Acting High Commissioner,

Office of the United Kingdorn Hig
Earnscliffe,

Ottawa.

my highest consideration.

A. F. W,. PLUMPTRE,
for Secretary of Sttite

fQr Fxternal Agairs

h Commissioner,

j

.Sm


